Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:30 - 6:30PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Bo B., Sara C., Pam P., Teresa M., Cathy H., Sheri P., Catherine L., Adam L.

Members Unexcused:

Members Excused: Gabi G-R., Sherry C. Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

Guests: Delynn Dellarosa

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (6 members), Approval of Minutes - Vice President	 Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:31 pm and was unable to establish a quorum. May minutes were approved with corrections. 1st: Teresa 2nd: Adam Introductions were done to members and quests. 	
Review School Survey Report - All	 The council reviewed the draft of this survey that Sherry has started to create. The intent is to send this survey to members of faculty at various schools in the school districts within the county. This survey will help us get a better idea of what the schools know regarding accessing resources and what they need. Bo suggested Peer services be a prominent part of the survey. Pam advised that there are folks specifically that send information to parents and kids at the schools with resource information. After reading the goals we need to regroup on this survey as the initial idea was to see what training or access to training do faculty have access to and have had? 	Natalie will send the list of youth resources from everyone to Sherry and Teresa.
Recruitment Notice Review - All	 Members and guests gave their feedback on the body of the recruitment notice. Once all updates are made, we will use this to push out for our next open recruitment. It was suggested that we add verbiage regarding looking for folks that are supporting loved ones as well. 	
Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - 988telecom tax was passed to support the 988 line. HB2645-bill passed regarding fentanyl possession. SB044-Investments for BH were for treatment services, Commissioners signed a LOS for investments but asked that we not be told what we have to do with the funding "mandates" as well as make it equitable across the state. 	

	 Next year will be a short session. Nominating Committee - Natalie collected votes from folks in person and will send ballots via email to those on Zoom and not in attendance. Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update (now meets quarterly, next meeting is 7/18) - Teresa participates in the youth council. She says that her group is looking to see what apps are out there for youth suicide prevention and how they work. Director Update - Mary gave a budget update. Most departments saw a reduction. BHD had a reduction as well as an increase incoming funding. Teresa said that as a council we need to make sure that we reach out to our appointed commissioner and make our voices heard. Mary advised that this council could draft a letter. No workforce updates other than the 2022 bill that passed for licensure supervision. The county received funds for a contract with OHA to pay for the supervision of people getting their licenses. Housing investment is doing an RFP for community-based organizations to purchase county property for sale. 23 hours of crisis stabilization building updates and having a provider able to get this program up and going. Hopefully by the end of the year. BCC wants a detox center, and they signed a contract to help support a community provider lift their program for withdrawal management and beds dedicated to county residents. 	Natalie will collect votes from all members and announce the Exec team via email in early July.
Round Table	 Cathy-None Sara-The parents' support group she is in has moved to the new 4D location. They provide childcare and hopefully meals as well. Pam-Started a youth group at Wilsonville HS. Spoken to Superintendent at LOHS. Voiced concern about advertising at local gas stations. Catherine-None Bo-11/17 Portland's walk for recovery. Other cities in Oregon are doing these walks as well. This supports Oregon Recovers. He advised that there are resources for A/C units. Teresa-Check on those around you if you don't see someone for a while. Adam-None Sherri-None 	Sara will send a flyer
Public Comment	DeLynn-Email came out with a representative from 211 who can come and do a presentation. CC does not directly fund 211 and it sounds like the BCC have been in communication with 211.	Will forward 211 contacts to Natalie

Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion – All	Meeting adjourned at 6:12 pm • Proposed agenda: Presentation by 211, Review of the final draft of recruitment language, and discuss the school survey.	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, July 25, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	